# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes November 12, 2014

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the November 12th meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Library. Members present included Angie Buschle, Linda Griffith, Barb Lund, Bonnie Sizemore, Angela Gonzalez, and Jeremy Dodd. Others in attendance at the meeting: Scott Meyers, Rian Embry, Lisa Klette, J.T. Lewis, April Brown, Beth Hunt, and Chris Jefferson.

Linda Griffith made a motion to accept the agenda. The motion was seconded by Angie Buschle. The motion carried.

Bonnie Sizemore made a motion to accept the October minutes. The motion was seconded by Angela Gonzalez. The motion carried.

#### **Public Comment**

There was no public comment.

### **Committee Report**

#### Social Studies

- April Brown talked about their growth goal and cause and effect. She has students that are failing to come in after school to make up work and calls parents on the weekend.
- Beth Hunt said the Middle School has the same growth goals as the high school. The Middle School is trying to push the students to get their work in. She said some of the students are coming into our 7<sup>th</sup> grade with a 4<sup>th</sup> grade reading level. The Kentucky Social Studies Standards seem to be going toward Performance.
- Chris Jefferson said US History scores have dropped. They are working on meeting more Bench Marks. The new format for US History gives us more time to cover content. They are also working on writing. They are using the tablets at least once a week. He has about 10 students that are failing at this point.

## • Science Department

- Lisa Klette talked about the science teachers attending the College Leadership Network, and they
  are rebuilding the standards. There will be no assessment for Science at the state level this year.
   This could change and move to different grade levels in the future (maybe 4<sup>th</sup> or 8th).
- Rian Embry said the state will only assess in Biology. Her growth plan is to analyze graphs. The first quarter students did not see the questions first and did not perform well. Now we are going over the questions and asking the students to give feedback. In Biology there are 6 students out of 70 that are failing 1<sup>st</sup> quarter. We are giving the students more writing questions about what they think and then support their ideas. The students tend to stop before they get started on large wordy questions.
- o T.J. Lewis stated that the high school will not receive resources to teach the new standards until the elementary and middle school resources are well on their way.

### **Old Business**

- Mr. Dodd told us the SIG Amendments are still not back.
- The PLATO class additions will cost \$25,000 with \$11,000 to be paid the next year if the amendment is not approved.
- Prom and Homecoming elections will still be held the same. The names then go to Ms. Newsome to check
  grades, attendance and behavior before the names are announced. New parameters were put into place
  to prevent non-performing students from serving on the prom and homecoming courts.

## **New Business**

- Mr. Dodd talked about the N.K.O.A. Football Sportsmanship Awarded to Dayton's Football Team. We do
  not know the amount yet.
- Our Compass Testing has produced one more College Ready Senior.

- SBDM Money has been increased because enrollment is up this year. The increase is roughly \$3000.
- We need to have active Committees: Curriculum, Department Heads, CSIP (5 areas), Culture-Climate (could be a Social Committee, that would have two social events a year and maybe have something for staff birthdays). This was discussed and a decision was made to amend our SBDM bylaws.

Angie Buschle made a motion to extend the meeting. Bonnie Sizemore seconded the motion. The motion carried.

- Mr. Dodd asked to give the Physics classes money to purchase some supplies. Bonnie Sizemore hade a motion to give them \$1027. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Mr. Dodd went over the Advanced Ed Report. He needs everyone to go through the report and each member pick a Standard. Each month a member would report on that Standard.
- Mr. Dodd stated that our grading has to be consistent.
- We need to have a Needs Assessment for Staff, Facilities and Technology.

Linda Griffith made a motion to adjourn, Bonnie Sizemore seconded the motion. The motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:11 pm.